Customizable Assessment

Creating a Memorandum and Press Release


MEMO TO:
Alpha Phi Omega members

FROM:
Sandra Roberts

DATE:
April 19, 2004
SUBJECT:
Breakfast with the President

The national president will be visiting our school in approximately 3 weeks.  We would like to organize a welcome breakfast in honor of his visit.  Below is a list of activities we need to organize for the breakfast.  Please contact the committee chairs to volunteer.

Food Preparation – As always, this is the most time consuming and difficult task. We need volunteers to assist the breakfast committee in determining the menu, arranging catering, and preparing dishes.

Cleanup – Although cleaning up is not the most enjoyable task it usually takes the least amount of time.

Decorations – We need at least three people to create centerpieces and decorate the hall.  There are ((( banners available.

The following page lists the breakfast committee members and their numbers.

Attachment

BREAKFAST COMMITTEE
Jack Armstrong (Food Preparation), 555-3059

Penny Peoples (Cleanup), 555-3440

Sylvia Peterson (Decorations), 555-2233
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